MAYOR JiiV GRAY ’n\ LEXINGTON CHRIS FORD

COMMISSIONER
SOCIAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM: Bt e

Chris Ford, Commissioner of Social Services

DATE: August 23, 2018

SUBJECT:  Internship Agreement with Bluegrass Area Development District
Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act funding for COACH Fellowship

Request:

Request Council authorization for the Mayor, on behalf of the Urban County Government, to
execute an Internship Agreement with Bluegrass Area Development District (BGADD).

Why are you requesting?
This Internship Agreement designates the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government as a
training site and providing Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) funding under the
Bluegrass Workforce innovation Board (BGWIB) for the operation of the COACH Fellowship.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
There are no budgetary implications with this agreement.

Are the funds budgeted?

There is no cost associated with this agreement.
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